
This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

You don't often get email from n.williams@gladman.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Archived: 12 August 2024 13:31:39
From: Jack Cranford 
Sent: 26 February 2024 13:53:25
To: Williams, Neil 
Subject: RE: *EXTERNAL:DM/24/0446 - Land Off Scamps Hill
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

Hi Neil,
 
I have validated the application. It is waiting to be assigned to a planning officer by the development management manager.
You should expect to receive an acknowledgement letter by the end of the day.
 
Kind regards,
 
Jack Cranford
Application Officer
Planning and Building Support Services
Jack.cranford@midsussex.gov.uk
+44 1444 477102
 
 
 
 
From: Williams, Neil <N.Williams@gladman.co.uk> 
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 1:34 PM
To: Jack Cranford <Jack.Cranford@midsussex.gov.uk>
Cc: MacKenzie, John <J.MacKenzie@gladman.co.uk>; Naylor, Richard <R.Naylor@gladman.co.uk>; Scullion, Thomas
<t.scullion@gladman.co.uk>
Subject: RE: *EXTERNAL:DM/24/0446 - Land Off Scamps Hill
 

Hi Jack,
 
Would you have any update on validation of the above application please?
 
Many thanks,
 

Neil Williams
Project Manager  
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You don't often get email from n.williams@gladman.co.uk. Learn why this is important

This email (and any attachment) is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient please do not
disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on it. If you receive this message in error please tell us by reply (or telephone the sender) and delete all copies on your system.
Whilst we have taken reasonable precautions to ensure that any attachment to this email has been swept for viruses, we cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of software viruses and would
advise that you carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. Please note that communications sent by or to any person through our computer systems may be viewed by other Gladman
personnel and agents.

 
 
From: Jack Cranford <Jack.Cranford@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 3:50 PM
To: Williams, Neil <N.Williams@gladman.co.uk>
Subject: RE: *EXTERNAL:DM/24/0446 - Land Off Scamps Hill
 
H i N e il,  I  h a v e  r e c e iv e d  t h e  a d d it io n a l d o c u m e n t s .  I  w ill n o w  c h e c k  t h r o u g h  t h e m  a n d  t h e n  p r o c e s s  t h e  a p p lic a t io n .  M a n y  t h a n k s ,  J a c k  C r a n f o r d  A p p lic a t io n  O f f ic e r  P la n n in g  a n d  B u ild in g  S u p p o r t  S e r v ic e s  J a c k .   c r a n f o r d @   m id s u s s e x .   g o v .   u k  + 4 4  1 4 4 4

Hi Neil,
 
I have received the additional documents. I will now check through them and then process the application.
 
Many thanks,
 
Jack Cranford
Application Officer
Planning and Building Support Services
Jack.cranford@midsussex.gov.uk
+44 1444 477102
 
 
 
From: Williams, Neil <N.Williams@gladman.co.uk> 
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 3:42 PM
To: Jack Cranford <Jack.Cranford@midsussex.gov.uk>
Cc: Scullion, Thomas <t.scullion@gladman.co.uk>; MacKenzie, John <J.MacKenzie@gladman.co.uk>; Naylor, Richard
<R.Naylor@gladman.co.uk>
Subject: RE: *EXTERNAL:DM/24/0446 - Land Off Scamps Hill
 

Brilliant, thanks Jack, please see the rest of the documents attached, grateful if you could confirm receipt once again to
confirm they arrived safely.
 
Thanks,
 

Neil Williams
Project Manager  

 

T: 07976 923 023 | n.wi l l i a ms @gl a dma n.co.uk
www.gl a dma n.co.uk

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
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 3:39 PM
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
 
H i N e il,  I  h a v e  n o w  g o t  t h e  M e t r ic  e x c e l.  I f  y o u  c o u ld  s e n d  o v e r  t h e  o t h e r  o u t s t a n d in g  d o c u m e n t s  t h a t  w o u ld  b e  g r e a t .  M a n y  t h a n k s ,  J a c k  C r a n f o r d  A p p lic a t io n  O f f ic e r  P la n n in g  a n d  B u ild in g  S u p p o r t  S e r v ic e s  J a c k .   c r a n f o r d @   m id s u s s e x .   g o v .   u k  + 4 4  1 4 4 4

Hi Neil,
 
I have now got the Metric excel. If you could send over the other outstanding documents that would be great.
 
Many thanks,
 
Jack Cranford
Application Officer
Planning and Building Support Services
Jack.cranford@midsussex.gov.uk
+44 1444 477102
 
 
 
From: Williams, Neil <N.Williams@gladman.co.uk> 
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 3:37 PM
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
 
Thanks for the quick chat, I’ve also just sent a WeTransfer of the excel sheet as well, grateful if you could let me know if
you’ve received either.
 
 
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

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 3:27 PM
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
 
G o o d  A f t e r n o o n ,  I  a m  n o t  s u r e  w h a t  h a s  h a p p e n e d  b u t  I  n e v e r  r e c e iv e d  t h e  e m a il b e lo w  s e n t  t o  m e  o n  2 1 .   0 2 .   2 4 .  I  h a v e  c h e c k e d  m y  in b o x ,  ju n k  f o ld e r  a n d  d e le t e d  it e m s ,  b u t  t h e r e  is  n o  s ig n  o f  t h a t  e m a il.  U n s u r e  if  it  is  f lo a t in g  in  lim b o  s o m e w h e r e

Good Afternoon,
 
I am not sure what has happened but I never received the email below sent to me on 21.02.24. I have checked my inbox, junk
folder and deleted items, but there is no sign of that email. Unsure if it is floating in limbo somewhere or there’s an error
with my system. If you are able to send across the information again I can check through it and hopefully get it validated
today.
 
Kind regards,
 
Jack Cranford
Application Officer
Planning and Building Support Services
Jack.cranford@midsussex.gov.uk
+44 1444 477102
 
 
 
From: Williams, Neil <N.Williams@gladman.co.uk> 
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 3:20 PM
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
 

Good Afternoon Jack,
 
Would you have an update at all on the validation of the above application?
 
Many thank,
 

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

 
 
From: Williams, Neil 
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Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 3:44 PM
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
 
Thank you for your email below. As requested, we have provided the following attached documents.
 

Biodiversity Metric Calculation Excel Spreadsheet.
Notice 1 – Copies of the five site notices that were sent to the landowners.
Notice 2 - Copy of the Certificate C Advert in the Mid Sussex Times newspaper.
Planning Obligation Instruction Form.
Copies of the title plans and registers as requested in the Obligation Form.

 
We would be very grateful if you could confirm receipt of these documents and trust that the application can now be
validated.
 
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 4:03 PM
To: Full Project Team <fullprojectteam@gladman.co.uk>
Subject: *EXTERNAL:DM/24/0446 - Land Off Scamps Hill
 
G o o d  A f t e r n o o n ,  I  a m  c o n t a c t in g  in  r e la t io n  t o  a n  o u t lin e  a p p lic a t io n  f o r  L a n d  O f f  S c a m p s  H ill.  I  h a v e  is s u e d  t w o  in v a lid  le t t e r s  r e q u e s t e d  f u r t h e r  in f o r m a t io n  in  o r d e r  t o  v a lid a t e  t h e  a p p lic a t io n ,  I  h a v e  a n  a d d it io n a l r e q u ir e m e n t  m is s in g  f r o m

Good Afternoon,
 
I am contacting in relation to an outline application for Land Off Scamps Hill. I have issued two invalid letters requested
further information in order to validate the application, I have an additional requirement missing from the letters. Please
provide completed Notice 1 and Notice 2 as part of Certificate C.
 
Any questions please get in touch.
 
Kind regards,
 
Jack Cranford
Application Officer
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Planning and Building Support Services
Jack.cranford@midsussex.gov.uk
+44 1444 477102
 
The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.
Unless the information contained in this email is legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not
provide the whole or part of this email to a third party making a request for information about the subject matter of this
email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential information and is intended only to be seen and used by the
named addressees. If you are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of this email
and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately by email or
by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and remove this email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within this
email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex District Council. We have taken precautions
to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing
this email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible for any damage, loss or liability of
any kind suffered in connection with this email and any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of
this email and any attachments.
This email (and any attachment) is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient please do not disclose, copy or take any action in
reliance on it. If you receive this message in error please tell us by reply (or telephone the sender) and delete all copies on
your system. Whilst we have taken reasonable precautions to ensure that any attachment to this email has been swept for
viruses, we cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of software viruses and would advise that you carry
out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. Please note that communications sent by or to any person through
our computer systems may be viewed by other Gladman personnel and agents.
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
The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the
information contained in this email is legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will  not provide the whole or part of this
email to a third party making a request for information about the subject matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain
confidential information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If you are not the named addressee, any use,
disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error
please notify the sender immediately by email or by call ing +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and remove this email and its attachments from your
system. The views expressed within this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex District Council.
We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before
accessing this email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall  not be responsible for any damage, loss or l iabil ity of any
kind suffered in connection with this email and any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and any
attachments.
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